

# Akash Bijwe

Full Stack Developer

## Summary

---

I have more than 8 years of experience in front-end development & 1 year in full-stack development, Having good hands-on HTML, CSS, jQuery, Javascript, NodeJs, MongoDB, Angular & React. Worked on domains like Finance, Procurement, traveling, hospitality & eCommerce.

## Experience

---

### **HCL Technologies, Pune** - Technical Lead

*Sept 2020 - Present*

Currently working as a technical lead for one of the financial clients of HCL technologies, working on technologies like Typescript, Angular, React, Gatsby & NodeJs.

### **Tata Consultancy Services, Mumbai** – Sr. Software Engineer

*June 2019- Sept 2020*

Worked collaboratively with business analysts and product managers on prototyping and defining new functionality. Mentor junior members, give technical advice and direction.

### **Zycus Infotech Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai** – UI Developer

*Feb 2017- Jun 2019*

Collaborate with clients, product management as well as UI design team. Plan and execute usability evaluation along with testing across UI development stages.

### **Parity Cube Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai**– UI Developer

*Sept 2015 - Feb 2017*

Implement Visual Designs in standards-compliant, clean markup (HTML5/CSS3/JS), Thoroughly test cross-browser compatibility of all product interfaces, Work with developers to integrate markup across projects, Identify and research new UI technologies.

### **Viragh Microsystems, Nagpur** – UI Developer(Intern)

*Aug 2014 - Sept 2015*

Design intuitive look, innovative plus the feel of next-generation UI, Develop and maintain the UI for the product.

## Education

---

**B.Tech (IT):** June 2014 (CGPA: 8.33)

**Diploma(Polytechnic):** June 2011 (67%)

**SSC:** June 2008 (58.92%)



## Contact

---

+91 8149944697

mr.akashbijwe@gmail.com

## Skills

---

- HTML, HAML, PUG
- CSS, SCSS, SASS
- Bootstrap, Material UI
- JavaScript, jQuery
- Angular JS, Angular, Typescript, React.js
- Node.js, Express.js
- Progressive Web Apps, AMP

## Profiles

---

<https://akashbijwe.github.io>

<https://akashbijwe.medium.com>

<https://codepen.io/akashbijwe>

<https://github.com/akashbijwe>

<https://in.linkedin.com/in/akash>

[bijwe](#)